
346 OPINIONS OF ATTORNEY GENERAL. 

Helena, Montana; June 1st, 1906. 
Hon. John H. Tolan, County Attorney, Anaconda, Montana. 

Dear Sir: I am in receipt of your letter of the 25th ult., submitting 
the following question: 

"Does the provision of Sec. 11 of the Act of 1903, page 70, relating to 
road taxes, amend or repeal Sec. 4875 of the Pol. Code, and Sub-Div. 49 
of Sec. 4800 of the Pol. Code, as amended by the laws of 1897, page 203, 
as to the amount of "Special road tax to be levied in cities, and also a.s to 
the age of persons against whom such tax may be levied?" 

Sub-Div. 49 of Sec. 4800 and Sec. 4875 of the Pol. Code, fixed the road 
tax to be levied and collected annually in cities and towns at three dol· 
lars per capita, and provided that it should apply to able-bodied male 
inhabitants between the ages of twenty-one and forty-five rears. 

Both of these laws were amended by Chap. XLIV, Laws of 1903, p. 
65, and the provisions of Sec. 11 of this act should now be complied with 
by incorporated cities and towns. 

The Act of 1903 fixes the road tax at two dollars "on every man over 
the age of twenty-one years and under the age of fifty years residing in the 
county", and specially provides that this provision shall not 'extend to 
incorporated cities and towns which by ordinance provide for the collec· 
tion of a tax of not less than one nor more than three mills for road, 
city and aILey purposes, and also a special tax of two dollars on each man 
over the age of twenty-one and under the age of firty years in such city or 
town. 

This proviso is a condition precedent which must be complied with 
by the city or town in order to prevent the application of the law 
within such city or town. 

Very truly yours, 
ALB:IJ]RT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

License 'Law. Lawyers, Payment of License By. Partnerships 
Of Lawyers. 

Under the provisions of Sec. 4072 of the Pol. Code, each lawyer 
practicing his profession, whether indivIdually or in partnership 
with others, must pay the license prescribed. 

Helena, Montana, May 29th, 1906. 
S. V. Stewart, Esq., County Attorney, Virginia City, Montana. 

Dear Sir: I am in receipt of your favor of the 24th in st., making 
request of my office for an opinion respecting the application of th'e 
license law to lawyers. You state that the particular feature of the law 
which you desire explained is whether law partnerslhips required to pay 
a license tor each member of the firm. 

In answer to your question we refer you to Sec. 4072 of the Pol. 
Code, which provides- that "every person .practicing a profession as a 
lawyer >I< >I< .. must pay a license of five dollars per quarter. Every 
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person who draws any legal instrument or paper for which. a fee is 
charged or money paid therefor, is practicing a profession un4er this 
"section. The use of th-e word "evary" in the statute shows legislative 
intent to make each lawyer pay the license prescribed, and we give you 
as our opinion that "each lawyer practicing his profession, whether 
individually or in partnarship with others, must pay the license prescribed. 

Yours very truly, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 

County Commissioners, Nomination Of. Primary Election Law, 
Application Of. Term of Office, Designation of in N omi­

nation paper. 

Under Sec. 5, Chap. 99, Laws of 1905. the Xomination Paper of 
a c2.ndidate for the office of County Commissioner should desig­
nate the term for which the candidate is nominated. 

Helena, ::\Iontana, June 5th, 1906. 
Hon. C. B. Calkins, County Attorney, Hamilton, Montana. 

Dear Sir: I am in receipt of yDur letter of June 1st, in which you 
-submit the proposition as to whether or not the tenure of office of County 
Commissionars to be elected at .the next general election under the late 
amendment to the con3titution is determined by the number of voter. 
received by each successful candidate, or whether the term should be 
speCifically dasignated in the "nomination paper" referred to in Sec. 5, 
Chap. 99, Laws of 1905. 

There does not appear to be a'ny statutory law upon this subject 
aside from the Act of February 26th, 1901, Laws of 1901, p. 208, submit-
ting the amendment to the constitution. This amendment distinctly 
provides "That at the general elaction to be held in November, 1906, one 
commissioner shall be elected for a term of two years, one commis­
sioner shal! ba elected for a term of four years, and one commissioner 
saol! be elected for a term of six years." 

Nothing is said in th-a Act further than this as to how the tenure of 
each tocm s-hall be determined, but as the constitution specifies each 
term separately it is very apparent that, for the purposes of election, 
separate officas are created which are deSignated by the length of the 
term, and this should be "s.tated in the "nomination paper." 

In the nomination paper, after the phrase "as a candidate for the office 
of", you should add the words "county commissioner for the two year 
term", or for the four or six year term as the case may be. 

Very tuly yours, 
ALBERT J. GALEN, 

Attorney General. 
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